# University of Nebraska - Lincoln Digital Commons@University of Nebraska - Lincoln

Agricultural Economics: News, Announcements, & Information

Agricultural Economics Department

1-1-2002

# Departmental Publications in Agricultural Economics 2001

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.unl.edu/ageconnews



Part of the Agricultural and Resource Economics Commons

http://digitalcommons.unl.edu/ageconnews/4

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Agricultural Economics Department at Digital Commons@University of Nebraska -Lincoln. It has been accepted for inclusion in Agricultural Economics: News, Announcements, & Information by an authorized administrator of DigitalCommons@University of Nebraska - Lincoln.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Departmental Publications in Agricultural Economics 2001" (2002). Agricultural Economics: News, Announcements, & Information.

# Departmental Publications

# In Agricultural Economics 2001

Report Prepared by Pam Holmes

Department of Agricultural Economics Institute of Agriculture and Natural Resources University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, Nebraska 68583-0922

# **Table of Contents**

General Notes	ii
Articles in Professional Journals	1
Books and Book Chapters	3
Research Bulletins	3
Departmental Publications	4
Conference/Symposium Proceedings	8
Unpublished Papers/Speeches Presented	9
Popularized Magazine Articles	12
Published Abstracts and Book Reviews	13
Extension Publications	14
Monographs and Reports to Funding Agencies	16
Other and Miscellaneous	16
Theses and Dissertations	18

# **GENERAL NOTES**

Publications are listed by type, not subject matter. This Departmental Publication List is also available at the Department of Agricultural Economics' Website: <a href="http://agecon.unl.edu/">http://agecon.unl.edu/</a> and publications are linked to their site. In most cases, the direct Internet address is listed after the citation, if it is available on-line. You are also welcome to check the University of Nebraska's Institute of Agriculture and Natural Resources Website, <a href="http://www.ianr.unl.edu/">http://www.ianr.unl.edu/</a>. If appropriate, (see instructions below), your request for hard copies of the publications should be addressed to the author.

In all cases "UNL" stands for University of Nebraska-Lincoln. All requests for publications should contain complete information, i.e., author(s), title, dates, numbers, etc. Including all pertinent information will speed the response to your request.

### INSTRUCTIONS FOR ORDERING PUBLICATIONS

### **Articles in Professional Journals**

The author usually has reprints of his/her articles that have appeared in journals. Inquiries should be addressed to the **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922. Articles can also be accessed by obtaining the appropriate journal at your local university or public library.

### **Books and Book Chapters**

Inquiries concerning books or chapters in books should be addressed to the publishers of the books. Inquiries can also be addressed to **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922. Books or chapters in books may also be available at your local university or public library.

### **Experiment Station Research Bulletins**

Requests for Research Bulletins should be addressed to IANR Communications and Computing Services, Publishing Distribution, 105 ACB, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0918.

### **Departmental Publications**

Staff Papers and Department Reports can be ordered by writing to Pam Holmes, Publications Coordinator, Department of Agricultural Economics, 207 Filley Hall, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922. *Cornhusker Economics* publications are available on-line at <a href="http://agecon.unl.edu/pub/cornhusker.htm">http://agecon.unl.edu/pub/cornhusker.htm</a> or by contacting Nancy Pritchett, Department of Agricultural Economics, 207 Filley Hall, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922, 402/472-1789, npritchett1@unl.edu

### **Conference/Symposium Proceedings**

### **Unpublished Papers/Speeches Presented**

Presentations listed have been made before the audience cited. They are sometimes available from the author. Inquiries should be addressed to the **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922.

### **Popularized Magazine Articles**

The best source of magazine articles is usually your local university or public library. Authors may have reprints for distribution. Inquiries should be addressed to the **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, NE 68583-0922.

### **Published Abstracts and Book Reviews**

Most published abstracts and book reviews appear in professional journals, and can be obtained in the same way as articles in professional journals (see earlier item).

### **Extension Publications**

Requests for Extension Publications should be addressed to IANR Communications & Computing Services, Publication Distribution, 105 ACB, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0918. Many Extension publications are also available on-line at <a href="http://ianrpubs.unl.edu/">http://ianrpubs.unl.edu/</a>.

### **Monographs and Reports to Funding Agencies**

Inquiries about monographs and reports to fundings agencies should be addressed to the **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922.

### Other and Miscellaneous

Slide sets, videotapes and software are available from IANR Communications & Computing Services, Publication Distribution, 105 ACB, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0918. Other inquiries should be addressed to the **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922.

### Theses and Dissertations

Information concerning the results of theses and dissertations may be obtained by writing the **author** and/or **advisor**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922. Copies of theses and dissertations may be available for purchase from University Microfilms International, P.O. Box 1764, Ann Arbor, MI 48106, Telephone: 1/800-521-3042.

**NOTE:** Should you have any difficulty in ordering publications, please contact **Pam Holmes**, Publications Coordinator, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922, Telephone: (402) 472-1913, e-mail: pholmes1@unl.edu

# **Articles in Professional Journals**

Adams, D. C., M. K. Nielsen, W. H. Schacht, and R. T. Clark. "Designing and Conducting Experiments for Range Beef Cows." *Journal of Animal Science*. Published electronically at the web site shown below. 2000. <a href="http://www.asas.org/jas/journal.asp?Society=asas&month=0&year=0">http://www.asas.org/jas/journal.asp?Society=asas&month=0&year=0</a>

Allen, John, Rebecca Vogt, and Soonchul Ko. "Relationships Between Community Attributers and Residential Preferences in Nonmetropolitan Nebraska," *Great Plains Research* 11(2001): 327-346.

Azzam, Azzeddine. "Slotting Allowances and Price Cost-Margins: A Note." *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 17(2001):417-422.

Azzam, Azzeddine and David Rosenbaum. "Differential Efficiency, Market Structure, and Price." *Applied Economics*, 33(2001):1351-1357.

Azzam, Azzeddine and Ananda Weliwita. "Testing for Relative Economic Efficiency without Imposing Arbitrary Farm Size." *Applied Economic Letters* 8(2001):141-144

Cordes, Sam and Evert Van der Sluis. "The Contemporary Role of the Federal Government in the Great Plains Economy: A Comprehensive Examination of Federal Spending and Related Fiscal Activities." *Great Plains Research* 11(2001): 301-325.

Cutforth, L.B., C.A. Francis, G.D. Lynne, D.A. Mortensen, and K.M. Eskridge. "Factors Affecting Farmers' Diversity Approach." *American Journal of Alternative Agriculture* 16(2001): 168-176.

Dias, Weeratilake and Glenn A. Helmers. "Agricultural and Nonagricultural Bank Productivity: A DEA Approach." *Agriculture Finance Review* 1(2001): 1 -18.

Ehlers, L. and B. Klaus. "Solidarity and Probabilistic Target Rules," *Journal of Public Economic Theory* 3(2001): 167-184.

Fulton, M. and K. Giannakas. "Agricultural Biotechnology and Industry Concentration." *AgBioForum* 4(2001): 139-152.

Fulton, M. and K. Giannakas. "Organizational Commitment in a Mixed Oligopoly: Agricultural Cooperatives and Investor-Owned Firms." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* 83(2001): 1258-1265.

Giannakas, K., R. Schoney, and V. Tzouvelekas. "Technical Efficiency, Technological Change and Output Growth of Wheat Farms in Saskatchewan." *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*49(2001): 135-152.

Helmers, G.A., C. Yamoah, and G. Varvel. "Separating the Impacts on Risk of Crop Diversification and Rotations." *Agronomy Journal*, Nov.-Dec. 2001.

Klaus, Bettina. "Uniform Allocation and Reallocation Revisited." *Review of Economic Design* 6(2001): 85-98.

Klaus, Bettina. "Coalitional Strategy-Proofness in Economies with Single-Dipped Preferences and the Assignment of an Indivisible Object." *Games and Economic Behavior* 34(2001): 64-82.

Klaus, Bettina. "Population-Monotonicity and Separability for Economie with Single-Dipped Preferences and the Assignment of an Indivisible Object." *Economic Theory* 17(2001): 675-692.

Klaus, Bettina. "Target Rules for Public Choice Economies on Tree Networks and in Euclidean Spaces." *Theory and Decision* 51(2001): 13-29.

Lardy, G.P., D.C. Adams, T.J. Klopfenstein, R.T. Clark, and J. Emerson. "Escape Protein and Weaning Effects on Calves Grazing Meadow Regrowth." *Journal of Range Management* 54(2001):233-238.

Leistritz, F. Larry, Sam Cordes, Randall S. Sell, John C. Allen, and Rebecca Vogt. "Characteristics of In-migrants to the Northern Great Plains: Survey Results from Nebraska and North Dakota." *Great Plains Research* 11(2001):275-299.

Parsons, Gerald M. and Bruce B. Johnson. "Does Teaching Ethics Make a Difference? - A Preliminary Study Using an Outcome Assessment Process." *NACTA Journal*, March 2001.

Perrin, Richard K. and Lilyan E. Fulginiti. "Technological Change and Welfare in an Open Economy with Distortions." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* 83(2001): 455-464.

Royer, Jeffrey S. "Agricultural Marketing Cooperatives, Allocative Efficiency, and Corporate Taxation." *Journal of Cooperatives* 16(2001):1-13.

Siles, M., L. Robison, B. Johnson, G. Lynne, and D. Beveridge. "Farmland Exchanges: Selection of Trading Partners, Terms of Trade, and Social Capital." *Journal of American Sociological Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers* (2000): 127-140 (article printed and released in 2001).

Tzouvelekas, V., S. Loizou, K. Giannakas, and K. Mattas. "Co-integration and Error-Correction Modeling of Olive-Oil Consumption in Greece." *Applied Economics Letters* 8(2001): 539-543.

# **Books and Book Chapters**

Fulton, M. and K. Giannakas. "Biotechnology and Industry Concentration." In *Transforming Agriculture: The Benefits and Costs of Genetically Modified Crops*, Canadian Biotechnology Advisory Committee (CBAC), Ottawa, March 2001, pp. 9-31.

Mohanty, Samarendu and E. Wesley F. Peterson. "Food Security and Government Intervention." *The Encyclopedia of Life Support Systems* (on-line encyclopedia), edited by UNESCO Secretariat, UNESCO, New York, 2001.

Mohanty, Samarendu and E. Wesley F. Peterson. "Food Security in Developing Countries: A Case Study for India." *The Encyclopedia of Life Support Systems* (on-line encyclopedia), edited by UNESCO Secretariat, UNESCO, New York, 2001.

Peterson, E. Wesley F. *The Political Economy of Agricultural, Natural Resource and Environmental Policy Analysis*. Iowa State University Press, Ames, Iowa, 2001.

# **Research Bulletins**

Adams, Don, Dick Clark, Russ Sandberg, Gordon Carriker, Terry Klopfenstein, and Todd Milton. "June Versus March Calving for the Nebraska Sandhills: Production Traits." In: *2001 Beef Cattle Report*, Ag Research Division, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, MP 76-A. 2001. p.8-9.

Carriker, Gordon, Dick Clark, Don Adams, and Russ Sandberg. 2001. "June Versus March Calving for the Nebraska Sandhills: Economic Comparisons." In: *2001 Beef Cattle Report*, Ag Research Division, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, MP 76-A. p.10-12.

Carriker, Gordon, Dick Clark, Don Adams, and Russ Sandberg. "June Versus March Calving for the Nebraska Sandhills: Economic Risk Analysis." In: *2001 Beef Cattle Report*, Ag Research Division, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, MP 76-A. 2001. p.12-14.

Cooper, Rob, Todd Milton, Terry Klopfenstein, and Dick Clark. "Economic Evaluation of Corn Processing for Finishing Cattle." In: *2001 Beef Cattle Report*, Ag Research Division, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, MP 76-A. 2001. p. 51-54.

Feuz, Dillon M. and Wendy J. Umberger. "Results of a 1999 Survey of the Feeding and Marketing Practices of Cow-calf and Feedlot Producers in Nebraska." Institute of Agriculture and Natural Resources, University of Nebraska-Lincoln. Research Bulletin 342. 2001.

Hopkin, Amelia, Don Adams, Terry Klopfenstein, Todd Milton, and Dick Clark. "Protein Supplements and Performance of Cows and Calves in June-calving Production Systems." In: *2001 Beef Cattle Report*, Ag Research Division, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, MP 76-A. 2001. p.14-16.

Killinger, K.M., C.R. Calkins, W.J Umberger, D.M. Feuz, and K.M. Eskridge. "Consumer Acceptance and Value of Strip Steaks Differing in Marbling and Country-of-Origin." In: *2001 Beef Cattle Report*, Ag Research Division, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, MP 76-A. 2001.

Patterson, Trey, Don Adams, Terry Klopfenstein, Richard Clark, and Burke Teichert. "Performance and Economics of Winter Supplementing Pregnant Heifers Based on the Metabolizable Protein System." In: *2001 Beef Cattle Report*, Ag Research Division, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, MP 76-A. 2001. p. 16-19.

Perrin, Richard and Terry Klopfenstein. "Economic Returns of Wet Byproducts as Cattle Feed." In: 2001 Beef Cattle Report, Ag Research Division, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, MP 76-A. 2001.

# **Departmental Publications**

All *Cornhusker Economics* Publications are also available at: <a href="http://agecon.unl.edu/pub/cornhusker.htm">http://agecon.unl.edu/pub/cornhusker.htm</a>

Aiken, J. David. "Cooperatives & Nebraska 'Blue Skies' Statutes." *Cornhusker Economics*, Dec. 20, 2000.

Aiken, J. David. "Agricultural Production Contract Act." *Cornhusker Economics*, Jan. 31, 2001.

Aiken, J. David. "County Feedlot Regulations Invalidated." *Cornhusker Economics*, Feb. 21, 2001.

Aiken, J. David. "Federal Court Rules Missouri Livestock Price Regulation Statute is Constitutional." *Cornhusker Economics*, June 27, 2001.

Aiken, J. David. "Pumpkin Creek Surface-Ground Water Dispute." *Cornhusker Economics*, Aug. 8, 2001.

Aiken, J. David. "Daily Labor Requirements Under Initiative 300." *Cornhusker Economics*, Sept. 5, 2001.

Aiken, J. David. "Community Options for Wellhead Protection Areas." *Cornhusker Economics*, Nov. 28, 2001.

Aiken, J. David. "Getting Dirty Down on the Farm: Daily Labor and Management Under Initiative 300." *Focus*, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Department of Agricultural Economics, pp. 21-21, 2001. <a href="http://agecon.unl.edu/pub/Focus.pdf">http://agecon.unl.edu/pub/Focus.pdf</a>

Allen, John. "Information Technology Diffusion Among Businesses in Nebraska: What Does It Mean for he Future?" *Cornhusker Economics*, June 13, 2001.

Azzam, Azzeddine. "The Livestock Mandatory Reporting Act: Could it Be A Mixed Blessing?" *Cornhusker Economics*, February 7, 2001.

Azzam, Azzeddine. "The Center for Agri-Food Industrial Orgnaization & Policy: Scholarly Economic Research for a Changing Agri-Food Industry." *Cornhusker Economics*, December 12, 2001.

Bitney, Larry. "An Added Cost of Production," *Cornhusker Economics*, May 2, 2001

Bitney, Larry. "Cash -- Where It Comes From, Where It Goes," *Cornhusker Economics*, October 3, 2001.

Bredensteiner, Gary. "Production Ag Profitability Report." *Cornhusker Economics*, May 9, 2001.

Burgener, Paul and Dillon Feuz. "Dry Edible Bean Production Costs in Nebraska and by Region." *Cornhusker Economics*, September 19, 2001.

Clark, Richard T. 2001. "The Conservation Reserve Program: Then and Now." *Cornhusker Economics*, Lincoln March 28, 2001

Clark, Richard T. "Characteristics of U.S. Farms." *Cornhusker Economics*, July 25, 2001.

Cordes, Sam. "Nebraska's New Generation Agriculture." *Cornhusker Economics*, May 23, 2001.

Cordes, Sam. "Nebraska's Rural Population: Is the Glass Half Empty or Half Full?" *Cornhusker Economics*, December 5, 2001.

Feuz, Dillon and Wendy J. Umberger. "Consumer Willingness-to-Pay for Flavor in Beef Steaks: An Experimental Economics Approach." *Cornhusker Economics*, March 21, 2001.

Frederick, Roy. "What's Ahead for Farm Programs?" *Cornhusker Economics*, May 30, 2001.

Frederick, Roy. "Farm Bill Moves to Fast Track." *Cornhusker Economics*, July 18, 2001.

Frederick, Roy. "Conservation More Important Than Ever in Farm Bill." *Cornhusker Economics*, October 31, 2001.

Frederick, Roy. "Food System Evolution: A Forerunner to Change in Production Agriculture?" *Focus*, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Department of Agricultural Economics, pp. 13-19, 2001. http://agecon.unl.edu/pub/Focus.pdf

Giannakas, K. "Intellectual Property Rights for Agricultural Biotechnology: Piracy and its Ramifications for US Agriculture," *Cornhusker Economics*, October 17, 2001.

Goeller, David. "Successful Farm Business Transitions." *Cornhusker Economics*, September 12, 2001.

Goeller, David. "Are There Opportunities to Enter Production Agriculture Today?" *Focus*, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Department of Agricultural Economics, pp. 8-9, 2001. <a href="http://agecon.unl.edu/pub/Focus.pdf">http://agecon.unl.edu/pub/Focus.pdf</a>

Helmers, Glenn A. "Carbon Sequestration." *Focus*, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Department of Agricultural Economics, pp. 10-12, 2001. <a href="http://agecon.unl.edu/pub/Focus.pdf">http://agecon.unl.edu/pub/Focus.pdf</a>

Helmers, Glenn A. "Fertilizer Diversification." *Cornhusker Economics*, Jan. 3, 2001.

Helmers, Glenn A. "Is Farmland a Good Investment?" *Cornhusker Economics*, May 16, 2001.

Johnson, Bruce B. and John C. Allen. "Retailing Trends and Household Buying Patterns." *Focus*, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Department of Agricultural Economics, pp. 4-7, 2001. http://agecon.unl.edu/pub/Focus.pdf

Johnson, Bruce, Peter Brummels, and Lance Kuenning. "Agricultural Land Values and Rents in a Stable Mode." *Cornhusker Economics*, March 7, 2001.

Johnson, Bruce, Peter Brummels, and Lance Kuenning. "Inventorying Nebraska's Irrigation Acres." *Cornhusker Economics*, June 20, 2001.

Jose, H. Douglas. "The Impact of the Agricultural Risk Protection Act of 2000 On Crop Insurance Programs." *Cornhusker Economics*, January 24, 2001.

Jose, H. Douglas. "September 11<sup>th</sup> and Agriculture Trade." *Cornhusker Economics*, October 24, 2001.

Lutgen, Lynn. "Is There Any Light at the End of the Tunnel?" *Cornhusker Economics*, April 11, 2001.

Lutgen, Lynn. "Is There a Chance for Crop Prices to Rise?" *Cornhusker Economics*, August 15, 2001.

Lynne, Gary D. "Moving Beyond Gloomy Environmental Policy." *Cornhusker Economics*, March 14, 2001.

Lynne, Gary D. "Carbon Emissions the Problem: Carbon Storage the Solution?" *Cornhusker Economics*, August 1, 2001.

Nutzman, Wade. "The Changing Nature of 'Success.'" *Cornhusker Economics*, January 10, 2001.

Perrin, Richard and Phil Anthony. "The Potential for Hard White Winter Wheat in Nebraska." *Cornhusker Economics*, Jan 17, 2001.

Peterson, E. Wesley F. "The North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA): An Update." *Cornhusker Economics*, April 4, 2001.

Pfeiffer, George. "A Somewhat Skeptical Look at 2001 Tax Relief." *Cornhusker Economics*, June 6, 2001.

Prosch, Al. "Basis Changes in the Pork Pricing Structure." *Cornhusker Economics*, April 18, 2001.

Prosch, Al. "Competition, It's Not Just 'Cost' of Production." *Cornhusker Economics*, October 10, 2001.

Rood, Deb. "Women in Agriculture Conference 2001." *Cornhusker Economics*, September 26, 2001.

Royer, Jeffrey S. "The McDonaldization of American Agriculture." *Cornhusker Economics*, April 25, 2001.

Royer, Jeffrey S. "The Impact of Publicly Funded Research on the Structure of U.S. Agriculture." *Cornhusker Economics*, November 14, 2001.

Schlake, Marilyn. "Community Development and Small Business Training." *Cornhusker Economics*, February 28, 2001.

Selley, Roger and H. Douglas Jose. "Year 2001 Multiple-Peril Crop Insurance for Nebraska Corn, Grain Sorghum, Soybeans and Wheat." *Cornhusker Economics*, February 14, 2001.

Selley, Roger. "Irrigation Pumping Costs." *Cornhusker Economics*, August 29, 2001.

Selley, Roger. "How Is Your Information System?" *Cornhusker Economics*, November 7, 2001.

Spilker, Matt. "Internet Access in the United States." *Cornhusker Economics*, July 11, 2001.

Supalla, Raymond J. "Platte River Policy Preferences." *Cornhusker Economics*, August 22, 2001.

Umberger, Wendy J., Dillon M. Feuz, Chris R. Calkins, and Karen M. Killinger. "The Use of Experimental Auction Markets to Study Consumer Demand." *Focus*,

University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Department of Agricultural Economics, pp. 22-28, 2001. <a href="http://agecon.unl.edu/pub/Focus.pdf">http://agecon.unl.edu/pub/Focus.pdf</a>

# **Conference/Symposium Proceedings**

Adams, D.C., R.T. Clark, I.G. Rush, J. Musgrave, and R.E. Sandberg. "Weaning and Winter Nutrition Effects on Cow and Calf Production." *Proceedings of the Cow-calf Conference*, Kimball, NE, January 2001, and Bridgeport, NE, February 2001.

Burgener, P.A., D.M. Feuz, D. Kaan, and D. O'Brien. "An Economic Analysis of Intensive Dryland Cropping Systems for the Central Great Plains." Western Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Logan, UT, July 2001.

Clark, Richard T., Glenn Helmers, Chris Hoegemeyer, and Don Adams. "A Dynamic Analysis of Spring and Summer Calving Systems." Selected paper, Western Agricultural Economics Assoc. Meetings, Logan, UT, July 2001.

Clevenger, D. and D. Conley. "Adoption of E-Business in Nebraska Retail Agriculture," 24 pp. Selected paper presented at the International Food and Agribusiness Management Association's (IAMA) Symposium in Sydney, Australia, June 2001. The paper was electronically published at <a href="http://www.ifama.org/conferences/2001Conference">http://www.ifama.org/conferences/2001Conference</a>.

Hanson, Ronald. "Keys to Farm Family and Employee Communications." *Proceedings from the Employee Management for Production Agriculture Conference*, Kansas State University Research and Extension, Manhattan, KS, August 2001.

Helmers, Glenn A., Joe Atwood, and Myles Watts. "Educational Opportunities Using Economic Depreciation." *Proceedings of the Southeast Dec. Sci. Inst. 2001*, pp. 45-47.

Lutgen, Lynn H. and Victoria M. Onegina. "Government Agrarian Policy In Ukraine and USA: Comparative Analysis." *Proceedings, International Scientific-Practical Conference*, Ukraine May 2001.

Umberger, Wendy J. and Dillon M. Feuz. "Experimental Auctions to Elicit Value for Product Attributes." Western Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Logan, UT, July 2001.

Umberger, Wendy J. and Dillon M.Feuz. "Consumer Panelist Behavior in Experimental Auctions: What Do We Learn From Their Bids?" Proceedings of the NCR-134 Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management Conference, Saint Louis, MO, April 2001.

Umberger, W.J., D.M. Feuz, C.R. Calkins, and K. Killinger. "U.S. Consumer Preference for Domestic Corn-fed versus International Grass-fed Beef." International Agricultural Trade Research Consortium, Trade in Livestock Products. Auckland, New Zealand, January 2001.

# **Unpublished Papers/Speeches Presented**

Allen, John C., Rebecca Vogt, and Sam Cordes. "Rural Response to the Two-Tiered Economy: Findings from Nebraska." Paper presented at the 64<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Rural Sociological Society, Albuquerque, NM, August 2001.

Azzam, Azzeddine. "Price Spreads and Concentration in the Beef and Pork Industries." USDA Economic Research Service, March 3, 2001

Conley, D., K. Novak, L. Price, and B. Stuart. "Think Local, Act Global-Enhancing the Link: The Governors Trade Mission Project." Poster presented at the International Food and Agribusiness Management Association's (IAMA) Symposium, Sydney, Australia, June 2001.

Fulginiti, Lilyan E. "Agricultural Productivity in Developing Countries: Customers or Competitors?" Agriculture at the Crossroads: Globalization: Implications for Nebraska Agriculture, Lincoln, NE, November 2001.

Fulginiti, Lilyan E. "Griliches' *k*-shift and Competitiveness: Commodity Progress in U.S. Agriculture." American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, August 2001.

Fulginiti, Lilyan E and Alejandro Onofri. "Public Inputs and Endogenous Growth." NC208 meetings, University of California, Berkeley, CA, March 2001; and American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, August 2001.

Fulginiti, Lilyan E. and L.S. Wang. "Accounting for Agriculture's Decline with Economic Growth in Taiwan." Western Economics Association Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA, July 2001.

Fulginiti, Lilyan E. and L.S. Wang. "Parametric and Non-parametric Measures of Productivity Growth in Taiwan." ASSA Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, January 2001.

Fulginiti, Lilyan E. and Xiang Ao. "Productivity Growth in China: Evidence from Chinese Provinces." Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Logan, UT, July 2001.

Fulton, M. and K. Giannakas. "Market Effects of Genetic Modification." Canadian Agricultural Economics Society Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, August 2001.

Fulton, M. and K. Giannakas. "The Role of Commitment in a Mixed Oligopoly: Co-ops and IOFs." American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, August 2001.

Giannakas, Konstantinos. "The Economics of Intellectual Property Rights under Imperfect Enforcement." American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, August 2001.

Giannakas, Konstantinos. "Information Asymmetries and Consumption Decisions in Organic Food Product Markets." Canadian Agricultural Economics Society Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, August 2001.

Giannakas, Konstantinos. "Infringement of Intellectual Property Rights: Causes and Consequences." XXth European Association of Agricultural Economists (EAAE) Seminar on the *Economics of Contracts in Agriculture and the Food Supply Chain*, Copenhagen, Denmark, June 2001.

Giannakas, Konstantinos. "Infringement of Intellectual Property Rights in Developing Countries: Causes and Consequences." NC-208 Conference on *R&D Policies and Impact Assessment*, Berkeley, CA, March 2001.

Giannakas, K. and J. Kaplan. "(Non)Compliance with Agricultural Conservation Programs: Theory and Evidence." American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, August 2001.

Leistritz, F. Larry, Sam Cordes, Randall S. Sell, John C. Allen, and Rebecca Filkins. "Characteristics of In-Migrants to the Northern Great Plains: Survey Results from Nebraska and North Dakota." 40<sup>th</sup> Annual Converence of the Southern Regional Science Association, Austin, TX, April 2001.

Lutgen, Lynn H. "Learning Lessons from 50 Years of U.S. Agriculture Policy." International Conference, Kharkiv, Ukraine, 2001.

Lutgen, Lynn H. "Wheat Situation and Outlook for 2001 and Beyond." Annual Great Plains and Midwest Outlook conference, St. Louis, MO, August 2001.

Lutgen, Lynn and Glenn A. Helmers. "Evaluation of Optimum Regret Decisions in Crop Selling." American Agricultural Economic Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, August 2001.

Lynne, Gary D. "The Human-side of Soil and Water Conservation: Toward a Metaeconomics Based Policy." Society for the Advancement of Behavioral Economics Annual Meeting, Washington, D. C., June 2001.

Lynne, Gary D. "Toward an Institutional and Behavioral Agricultural Economics: Assessing Progress." American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, August 2001.

Lynne, G.D. and W. Hayes. "A Centerpiece for Ecological Economics." U. S. Chapter of the Society for Ecological Economics Meeting, Duluth, MN, July 2001.

Onofri, Alejandro and Konstantinos Giannakas. "The Strategic Role of Public R&D in Agriculture." American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, August 2001.

Perrin, Richard K. and Lilyan E. Fulginiti. "Allais Welfare-Theoretic Measure of Productivity in General Equilibrium." Latin American Meetings of the Econometric Society, Buenos Aires, Argentina, July 2001.

Perrin, Richard and Lilyan Fulginiti. "Dynamic Pricing of Genetically Modified Crop Traits." Paper presented at the 5<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Biotechnology, Science and Modern Agriculture, Ravello, Italy, June 2001.

Rezek, John and Richard Perrin. "Adjustments of Agricultural Productivity for Nitrogen Effluent in the Great Plains." American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, August 2001.

Royer, Jeffrey S. "Interviewing for Academic Positions: From the Search Committee to the Candidate Interview and Seminar." American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, August 2001.

Shaik, Saleem and Richard Perrin. "Agricultural Productivity and Environmental Impacts: The Role of Non-parametric Analysis." American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, August 2001.

Yu, Bingxin and Lilyan Fulginiti. "Agricultural Productivity in Sub-Saharan Africa: A Malmquist Index." ASSA annual meeting, Chicago, IL, January 2001.

Yu, Bingxin, Lilyan Fulginiti, and Richard Perrin. "Agricultural Productivity in Sub-Saharan Agriculture." Poster, American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, August 2001.

# **Popularized Magazine Articles**

Feuz, Dillon M. "A Grid Pricing Primer." Beef, Vol. 37, No.6A, Spring 2001.

Frederick, Roy. "Policy Report: Our Shifting Unicameral." *Nebraska Farmer*, January 2001.

Frederick, Roy. "Policy Report: Balancing Act." *Nebraska Farmer*, Second January 2001.

Frederick, Roy. "Policy Report: Taxes By The Numbers," *Nebraska Farmer*, February 2001.

Frederick, Roy. "Policy Report: Frugal Farming Fuels Success," *Nebraska Farmer*, March 2001.

Frederick, Roy. "Policy Report: Asking For A Raise," *Nebraska Farmer*, Second March 2001.

Frederick, Roy. "Policy Report: One Farm Bill For All," *Nebraska Farmer*, April 2001.

Frederick, Roy. "Policy Report: How Bright is Ethanol's Future?," *Nebraska Farmer*, August 2001.

Frederick, Roy. "Policy Report: Bikes Tread Rocky Roads," *Nebraska Farmer*, September 2001.

Frederick, Roy. "Policy Report: A Watered-Down Solution," *Nebraska Farmer*, October 2001.

Frederick, Roy. "Policy Report: Deregulation Unlikely for Electricity," *Nebraska Farmer*, November 2001.

Frederick, Roy. "Policy Report: So We're In Agreement," *Nebraska Farmer*, December 2001.

Royer, Jeffrey S. "The Impact of Publicly Funded Research on the Structure of U.S. Agriculture." *Farm & Ranch's Heartland Express*, November 29, 2001, p. 8.

## **Published Abstracts and Book Reviews**

Burgener, P.A., D.A. Kaan, D. O'Brien, and D.M. Feuz. "An Economic Analysis of Intensive Dryland Cropping Systems for the Central Great Plains." Abstract *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 26(2001): 568.

Clark, R., G.A. Helmers, C. Hoegemeyer, and D. Adams. "A Dynamic Analysis of Spring and Summer Calving Systems." Western Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Logan, UT, July 2001. *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 26(2001): 559-560.

Fulginiti, Lilyan E. Review of *Agriculture and Economic Growth: Theory and Measurement* by Y. Mundlak. *Agricultural Economics*, 2001.

Helmers, Glenn A. "Review of the Economics of Organic Grain and Soybean Production in the Midwestern United States." *Great Plains Research* 11(2001): No. 2.

Helmers, Glenn A., Joe Atwood, and Saleem Shaik. "Fertilizer and Fertilizer-Crop Diversification." Selected paper, Western Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Logan, UT, July 2001. *Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 26(2001): 564.

Helmers, Glenn A. and Saleem Shaik. "Estimating Climate, Technological, and Short-Term Weather Influences on Cotton and Wheat Yields." Selected paper, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Ft. Worth, TX, January 2001. *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 33(2001): 617.

Hopkin, A.M., D.C. Adams, T.J. Klopfenstein, and R.T. Clark. "Undegradable Intake Protein Supplementation of March- and June -Born Steers Prevously Wintered at Two Rates of Gain." *Proceedings of the American Society of Animal Scientists Midwest Section,* March 2001. Des Moines, IA, p. 83 (Abstr. 334).

Jordan, D.J., T.J. Klopfenstein, C.T. Milton, R.J. Cooper, T.L. Scott, G.E. Erickson, and R.T. Clark. "Economic Analysis of Calf- Versus Yearling-finishing." *Proceedings of the American Society of Animal Scientists Midwest Section*, March 2001. Des Moines, IA, p. 23 (Abstr. 94).

Royer, Jeffrey S. Review of *Economics of Strategy*, 2nd ed., by D. Besanko, D. Dranove, and M. Shanley. *Agribusiness: An International Journal* 17(2001):173-75.

Royer, Jeffrey S. Review of *Fast Food Nation: The Dark Side of the All-American Meal*, by E. Schlosser. *Agribusiness: An International Journal* 17(2001):571-74.

Royer, Jeffrey S. Review of *The Market Orientation of Cooperative Organizations: Learning Strategies and Structures for Integrating Cooperative Firm and Members,* by K. Kyriakopoulos. *Journal of Cooperatives* 6(2001):72

Umberger, Wendy J. and Dillon M. Feuz. "Experimental Auctions to Elicit Value for Product Attributes." Abstract, *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 26(2001): 558.

Wilson, Roger and Glenn A. Helmers. "Income Sources and Farm Consumption Behavior." Selected paper, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Ft. Worth, TX, January 2001. *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 33(2001): 616.

# **Extension Publications**

Aiken, J. David. "Livestock Waste Management Act," (revised March 2001). NebFact 99-403. University of Nebraska Cooperative Extension, 2001.

Aiken, J. David. "Written Cropland Lease Checklist." Nebfact 01-453. University of Nebraska Cooperative Extension, 2001.

Aiken, J. David. "Supreme Court Rules in Progress Pig Case," in *2001 Nebraska Swine Report*, EC01-219-A (June 2001).

Bitney, Larry, "The Business of Farming." *Dollars & Sense*, January-February, Nebraska Cooperative Extension, 2001

Bitney, Larry. "It's 2001 -- Do You Know Where Your Dollars Are?" *Dollars & Sense*, March-April, Nebraska Cooperative Extension, 2001.

Bitney, Larry. "Saving for Retirement -- Consider Diversification." *Dollars & Sense*, July-August, Nebraska Cooperative Extension, 2001

Burgener, P.A., D.M. Feuz, and T. Holman. "Historical Crop Prices, Seasonal Patterns, and Futures Basis for the Nebraska Panhandle 1983-2000." University of Nebraska Cooperative Extension Service, Panhandle Research and Extension Center, PHREC 01-20. March 2001.

Feuz, D.M., P.A. Burgener, and T. Holman. "Historical Cattle and Beef Prices, Seasonal Patterns, and Futures Basis for Nebraska, 1960-2000." University of

Nebraska Cooperative Extension Service, Panhandle Research and Extension Center, PHREC 01-21. April 2001.

Holman, T., D. Feuz, and D. Baltensperger. "An Introduction to Agricultural Production and Marketing Contracts." Cooperative Extension, Institute of Agriculture and Natural Resources, University of Nebraska-Lincoln. NF00-449, 2001.

Johnson, Bruce B., Peter Brummels, and Lance Kuenning, "Nebraska Farm Real Estate Market Developments 2000-2001." Nebraska Cooperative Extension, EC 01-809-S, 2001. http://agecon.unl.edu/reaestate/re2001.pdf

Johnson, James B. and Richard T. Clark. "The Conservation Reserve Program." In: *The 2002 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences*. Edited by Joe L. Outlaw and Edward G. Smith. Published by the Agricultural & Food Policy Center, Texas A & M University and the Farm Foundation. September 2001, pp. 157-162.

Lutgen, Lynn. "Sorghum Basis Patterns from Selected Sites in Nebraska." University of Nebraska Cooperative Extension, EC 98-899-B, March 2000, 15 pp. http://agecon.unl.edu/Basis/Basis.htm

Lutgen, Lynn. "Corn Basis Patterns from Selected Sites in Nebraska." University of Nebraska Cooperative Extension, EC 98-893-B, March 2000, 25 pp. http://agecon.unl.edu/Basis/Basis.htm

Lutgen, Lynn. "Wheat Basis Patterns from Selected Sites in Nebraska." University of Nebraska Cooperative Extension, EC 98-898-B, March 2000, 25 pp. http://agecon.unl.edu/Basis/Basis.htm

Lutgen, Lynn. "Soybean Basis Patterns from Selected Sites in Nebraska." University of Nebraska Cooperative Extension, EC 98-802-B, March 2000, 26 pp. http://agecon.unl.edu/Basis/Basis.htm

Mitchell, Steven B. and Bruce B. Johnson "Valuing Farmland Conservation Easements." University of Nebraska Cooperative Extension, GO1-1428-A, 2001.

Prosch, Allen, Ron Christensen, and Bruce Johnson. "Leasing and Valuing Swine Facilities." Nebraska Cooperative Extension, GO1-1438-A, 2001.

Schneekloth, Joel P., Nancy A. Norton, Richard T. Clark, and Norman L. Klocke. "Irrigating for Maximum Economic Return with Limited Water Supplies." University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Neb-Guide G01-1422, 2001.

Selley, Roger A., Tina Barrett, Richard T. Clark, Robert N. Klein, and Steve Melvin. "Nebraska Crop Budgets, 2001." Nebraska Cooperative Extension,

# Monographs and Reports to Funding Agencies

Giannakas, Konstantinos. "The Economics of Intellectual Property Rights Under Imperfect Enforcement: Developing Countries, Biotechnology, and the TRIPs Agreement." EPTD Discussion Paper No. 80, *International Food Policy Research Institute*, Washington D.C., September 2001.

Lynne, G. D. and C. Kruse. "Conceptual Framework for Greenhouse Gas Sequestration Alternatives." Lincoln: University of Nebraska-Lincoln Public Policy Center, 2001, 40 pp.

Lynne, G. D. and C. Kruse. "Potential for Market Systems/ Carbon Trading." Lincoln: University of Nebraska-Lincoln Public Policy Center, 2001, 49 pp.

# **Other and Miscellaneous**

Aiken, J. David. "County Feedlot Regulations Invalidated." *Agricultural Law Update* 17(12)1-2 (Nov. 2000).

Aiken, J. David. "Nebraska Supreme Court Enforced Hedge-To-Arrive Contracts." *Agricultural Law Update* 17(12)1-2 (Nov. 2000).

Aiken, J. David. "Nebraska Livestock Nuisance Law." *Manure Matters*, vol. 7 no. 7 (September 2001).

Aiken, J. David. "Deadline August 31 for Terminating Oral Farm Leases." *Crop Watch*, August 2001.

Allen, John C., Rebecca Vogt, and Sam Cordes. "Restructuring the Farm Bill: Opinions of Rural Nebraskans, 2001 Nebraska Rural Poll Results." *Center for Applied Rural Innovation Research Report.* University of Nebraska Institute of Agriculture and Natural Resources, 2001.

Allen, John C., Rebecca Vogt, and Sam Cordes. "Charitable Contributions in Rural Nebraska: A Culture of Giving, 2001 Nebraska Rural Poll Results." *Center for Applied Rural Innovation Research Report*. University of Nebraska Institute of Agriculture and Natural Resources, 2001.

Allen, John C., Rebecca Vogt, and Sam Cordes. "The Dynamics of Community Life in Rural Nebraska, 2001 Nebraska Rural Poll Results." *Center for Applied Rural Innovation Research Report*. University of Nebraska Institute of Agriculture and Natural Resources, 2001.

Allen, John C., Rebecca Vogt, and Sam Cordes. "Living in Rural Nebraska: Quality of Life and Financial Well-Being, 2001 Nebraska Rural Poll Results." *Center for Applied Rural Innovation Research Report*. University of Nebraska Institute of Agriculture and Natural Resources, 2001.

Bitney, Larry. "How Big is Big Enough?" Prepared for 2001-2002 Returning to the Farm program.

Frederick, Roy. *Policy Brief Newsletters*, 2001: Available on-line at: <a href="http://agecon.unl.edu/Policy/index.htm">http://agecon.unl.edu/Policy/index.htm</a>

- "Property Tax Update," Vol. 4, No. 1.
- "Legislative Process Somewhat Predictable," Vol. 4, No. 2.
- "Pork Promotion Could Plummet," Vol. 4, No. 3.
- "Sales Tax in Spotlight," Vol. 4, No. 4.
- "First Step Towards New Farm Bill." Vol. 4. No. 5.
- "Tax-Cut Debate to Heat Up," Vol. 4, No. 6.
- "Ag Land Valuation Always Important," Vol. 4, No. 7.
- "Agricultural Outlook May Be Predictable," Vol. 4, No. 8.
- "Shifts in Tillage Practices Worth Noting," Vol. 4, No. 9
- "Oil Patch Optimism," Vol. 4, No. 10.
- "Budget Tight: What To Do?" Vol. 4, No. 11.
- "Census Says Much About Nebraska," Vol. 4, No. 12.
- "Production Costs Important to Farm Policy," Vol. 4, No. 13.
- "Legislature Revisits Property Valuations," Vol. 4, No. 14.
- "WTO Impacts on Farm Policy," Vol. 4, No. 15.
- "Teachers' Salaries Now on Legislature's Front Burner," Vol. 4. No. 16.
- "Tax Incentive Legislation Revisited," Vol. 4, No. 17.
- "South American Competition Likely Here to Stay," Vol. 4, No. 18.
- "Gasoline Prices: Up or Down?" Vol. 4, No. 19.
- "What's Ahead for Nebraska's No. 1 Crop?" Vol. 4, No. 20.
- "Ethanol Bills Prominent in Legislature," Vol. 4, No. 21.
- "A First Look at Tax Cuts," Vol. 4, No. 22.
- "Water Quality Funding Measure Passes," Vol. 4, No. 23.

- "California Policy Issue Important to Nebraska," Vol. 4, No. 24.
- "Are Production Controls Desirable for Agriculture?" Vol. 4, No. 25.
- "Government Support for Agriculture: How Much and When?" Vol. 4, No. 26.
- "Commodity Checkoff Ruling Could Affect Nebraska," Vol. 4, No. 27.
- "Weather Important But Not Only Market Factor," Vol. 4, No. 28
- "State Budget Tight," Vol. 4, No. 29.
- "Farm Bill Moving Along," Vol. 4, No. 30.
- "Government Aid to Agriculture: This Year and Beyond," Vol. 4, No. 31.
- "Farm Income Update," Vol. 4, No. 32.
- "Some Thoughts About the Economy," Vol. 4, No. 33.
- "The Changing Faces of Nebraska," Vol. 4, No. 34.
- "September Important to Farm Bill," Vol. 4, No. 35.
- "Large Government Payments Should be No Surprise," Vol. 4, No. 36.
- "Economic Ramifications of Terrorist Attack," Vol. 4, No. 37.
- "Safeguarding U.S. Food Production," Vol. 4, No. 38.
- "Farm Bill Debate Reaches House Floor," Vol. 4, No. 39.
- "Farm Bill Passes House: What's Next?" Vol. 4, No. 40.
- "Biotechnology Report A Surprise," Vol. 4, No. 41.
- "Tough Choices on State Budget," Vol. 4, No. 42.
- "Impressions of China," Vol. 4, No. 43.
- "Senate Committee Approves Farm Bill," Vol. 4, No. 44.
- "New Round of Worldwide Trade Negotiations Begins," Vol. 4, No. 45.
- "Nebraska Still Avoiding a Recession," Vol. 4, No. 46.
- "Learning from the Past While Looking Forward," Vol. 4, No. 47.
- "Cuban Corn Sale in Spotlight," Vol. 4, No. 48.

Matthey, Holger and Jeffrey S. Royer. "Testing the Impact of Corporate Farming Restrictions on the Nebraska Hog Industry." Working Paper 01-WP 285, Center for Agricultural and Rural Development, Iowa State University, October 2001.

Nebraska Farm Business Association Annual Report. 2001. Available for \$30 plus tax, from the Nebraska Farm Business Association Office, 110 Mussehl Hall, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0719, 402/472-1399.

Perrin, Richard and Terry Klopfenstein. "Economic Returns of Wet Byproducts as Cattle Feed." *2001 Beef Cattle Report*, Department of Animal Science, MP 76-A, UNL, 2001.

Volesky, Jerry, Don Adams, and Richard Clark. 2001. "Windrow Grazing and Baled-hay Feeding Strategies for Wintering Calves." In: *Center for Grassland Studies*, Vol. 7, No. 2. Spring 2001.

### Theses and Dissertations

Ahmad, Saaed. "A Dynamic Analysis of the Trade-Offs between Nitrate Pollution of Groundwater and Economic Returns to Irrigated Agriculture." Ph.D. dissertation, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, 2001. (Advisors - Richard Perrin and Raymond Supalla)

Duarte, Jason de Oliveira. "Effects of the Biotechnology and Property Right Law in the Seed Industry." Ph.D. dissertation, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, 2001. (Advisor - Richard Perrin)

Hoegemeyer, Christian A. "Economic Optimization of Cow-calf Production Utilizing Late Season Calving." M.S. thesis, University of Nebraska, Lincoln, 2001. (Advisors - Richard Clark and Glenn Helmers)

Umberger, Wendy. "Experimental Auctions and Consumer Willingness-to-Pay for Beef Quality." Ph.D. dissertation, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, 2001. (Advisor - Dillon Feuz)

Wang, Sun Ling. "Openness and Productivity Growth in Taiwan." Ph.D. dissertation, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, 2001. (Advisor - Dennis Conley)